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Dear Will

DfT Funding for Innovation: Connected Vehicle Data — Inspections

| would like to offer Lancashire's support to the project. The development of a digital
inspection system designed to reduce the cost and increase the efficiency of existing
highways safety inspection regimes, utilising cameras connected to council vehicles is
very much something we would like to investigate further. As such we are prepared to
act as early adopters, should the bid be successful and the technology be proven to
work; and would support the project with our contribution of £5000.

Yours

Paul Binks
Highways Asset Manager
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